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From: 210 - Mormandy Cruz Sent: Thu 0407/2022 1:43 PM
Ta: 4114 - Syed A, Syed
o 211 - Mohamed H. Hashem
Subject: FWf: asset class
Sir -
Please add...this ASSET CLASS...[ CARVAN...)...
Thank You
Mormandy R. Cruz 2702-Dirah [Maeglizh Center)
Accountant Unit 406 Tower [C] 4® Floor
Awtad Company Riyadh 12633-7437
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+966 11 4115500 Ext. 210 3
F:+966 11 4118574 =
M :+966 55490 4579
E: 2108 awtad.sa
Wowowow. swtad. sz
From: 112 - S5addam 4. Zuhairi
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2022 1:36 PM
To: 210 - Normandy Cruz
Subject: asset class
W Asset Heport
| Assetld Splitting number  Badran Id Aszet Class Asset Description Description
7] VEHI-D0029 VEHI-00029_1 F-00429-1 CAR_VAN ole 8w 684931 dxgl 09 Liyga ls Ligagd &;5liw
VEHI-00030 VEHI-00030_1 F-00430-1 CAR_VAN ole By lew 6830kl dmgl 09 Liagae lo Lign gy &)l
WEHI-00031 VEHI-00031_1 F-00426-1 CAR_VAN ole Byl 674231 d=gl 09 Liygs oo gy gd 8;luw
VEHI-00032 YEHI-00032_1 F-00471-1 CAR_VAN ole & L 110w J i dogl 11 Ldge ol Lige o 8;lun
VEHI-00033 VEHI-00033_1 F-00478-1 CAR_ VAN ols &y lw 61120 J1 dogl 17 bidga olo Ligrai &)luw
VEHI-00034 YEHI-00034.1 F-00479-1 CAR_VAN e &L o113a J i dzgl 11 Ldga ol gy o &;luw
VEHI-00035 VEHI-00035_1 F-00480-1 CAR_VAN ols &y lew 6114 |1 dmgl 17 baga ols Ligr g &;luw
VEHI-00036 VEHI-00036_1 F-00481-1 CAR_VAN ole &yl 61150 J1 dzgl 11 Lidas ol gy o &)l
VEHI-00037 VEHI-00037_1 F-00482-1 CAR_VAN ole 8l 81172 J i dogl 11 bdge o Ligy o &)luw
VEHI-00038 VEHI-000381 F-00483-1 CAR_ VAN ols By lew 61180 J1 dogl 17 bdga olo Liga g &;low

VEHI-00039 VEHI-00039 1 T
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[ Assetld Splitting number  Badranld  Asset Class  Description Purchase date  String 30 String 30 5ize  Brand  Location Description Description Lending st
C-000003 C-000003_1 I 04,01/2022 AWD-HDF RENAULT DOKKER ~|N-YEAR 2021 { PLATE M8802 ) RENAULT DOKKER VAN-YEAR 2021 { PLATE NO.8802 ) 04/01/202
ClassId = Description i
BED i
i BUILDING ek
CABINET ks E
CABLE&/WIRE T e
CALCULATOR s lon =
CAMERA&ACCES L tisleg &l ualS
CAR_TRACTOR .
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CHAIR_SOFA R 45|
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CORAR TOOH ] § tam bl
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